How to Register for MyAccount
Step 1 —Registration

A. Press The Register Button
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B. Complete the Online Account Registration Form

ONLINE ACCOUNT REGISTRATION
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C. Registration Successful

Your registration has been submitted successfully. You will receive a confirmation emall

shortly that will include a link to Log In to your NT Power account
CLOSE




Step 2 — Confirm Registration Email

A. Please Press on the Confirm Registration Link in your email, this will then open the
MyAccount Webpage and Confirm the Registration.

From: noreply-myaccount@ntpower.ca <noreply-myaccount@ntpower.ca>
Sent: February 17, 2023 2:08 PM

To: customer @ntpower ca

Subject: NT Power - MyAccount Registration

Dear customer@nipower ¢a,
This is an important message from NT Power.
Congratulations, your account has been created.

To confirm your registration please click on the following link.
Confirm Registration

If you did not make this request or if you have further questions, please contact us at
https /f'www ntpower cafcontact

Thank you,

NT Power

NT Power is committed to protecting our customers’ privacy. To learn more, please click on the link below
* If you are unable to click on the link(s) in this communication, please cut and paste the URL into the web browser,

B. Belowis anexample of a Successful Registration Confirmation.
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Step 3 — Login to Your New Registered Account

A. Login using your email and password

Email Address Password

LOGIN  cusiomen@nipower.ca | - ﬂ

FORGOT MY PASSWORD

B. Select Activate My Web Account
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C. Please Review and Accept our Terms & Conditions

TERMS & CONDITIONS

Because You Entrust Us With Your Information,
Protecting Your Privacy Is Paramount at NT Power.
NT Power s 100% commutted 10 protecting your personal mformation and privacy and

we've been a leading organazanion in meeting all cybersecunty requirements as defined by
the Ontano Energy Board

Your Privacy Is Important

This s Newmarket-Tay Power Distnibution Lid ("NT Power”) privacy pelicy. Tha
document explmns NT Power's polscses for the collection, use and disclosure of personal
mformanion NT Power is subgect 1o the provisons of the Munscipal Freedom of

laformanon and Prosecuion of Prvacy Act (MFIPPA)Y NT Power provides elecirical .

1 sgroe with Terms & Condinons®




Step 4 — Associate Account using 10 Digit Account No. and Last Payment Amount

A. Use your last Bill as shown below
Page 1022
MWA‘I/T ab CUSTOMER NAME
2 & 1 Account Number: 0000000000
Newmarket-Tay Power Distribution Ltd, Thes statement was issued on Oec 05, 2022
Also operating as Midiand PUC For the period of Oct 01,2022 - Nov 01,2022
Service Address 123 ADDRESS STREET
BRI
My Billing Summary ﬁ&'&"ﬁ.}* C"‘C.E'JES’“""
Previous Balance Q7022 o Now
Payment Received On Oct 21, 2022 2 @®mnn Usage (VAR Rate (¢) Amount
8 £ $0.00 On Peak 706000 U0 1%
Dlectriity ST e 2T

B. Completing the Online Account Association
Please use the details from you last bill and fill in the boxes.

1) Account Number on Page 1

2) Last Payment Amount on Page 2

ONLINE ACCOUNT REGISTRATION

Cuslomi Infanmalicon “sungpabened
Piearse chck on i 0 learn more about required regisiation fielids

ACount Numbssr® MY n
Last Payment £ 1M

Amount*

Papeiess Bilng' oF| s Mo

«F| 'Wou acknowledge Tal you will receie an emal notifying yos
when ypour bill s ready fzr the applicable NT POWER account
that yce harv egisbared and thal you will i knger recsive &
paper bill in = mai

CAMNCEL COMFIRM

Thank You for Registering for your online account.



